



Paul F. O'Donnell III

Partner

Boston

617-345-9000

podonnell@hinckleyallen.com



Practices

Corporate & Business, Bankruptcy, Creditors' Rights & Workout,
Municipal Restructuring/Chapter 9 Bankruptcy

Education

Northeastern University School of Law, J.D., 1988

Saint Michael's College, B.A., 1983

cum laude

About

Paul has been advising business clients in all aspects of general corporate and business law for over 25 years. He has broad experience in representing corporate business clients and advising in-house counsel across a wide spectrum of corporate, business, and financial matters including financings, mergers and acquisitions, equity investments, asset disposition transactions, as well as day to day legal challenges, all of which give him the experience and perspective necessary to assist clients in accomplishing their business objectives. Paul works with a range of clients in a variety of industries and sizes, from small, closely held family businesses, to large international corporations.

Paul also has considerable experience in corporate restructurings, workouts, bankruptcy, insolvency, and commercial law. He has represented both debtors and creditors in out-of-court restructurings, workouts, and coordinated wind-down and liquidation processes. Paul

has represented various stakeholders in all aspects of Chapter 11 and Chapter 7 cases, including secured and unsecured creditors, landlords, trade creditors, debtors, creditors' committees, and trustees. He has advised numerous clients in connection with assets sales conducted through the bankruptcy process.

Credentials

Work Experience

Hinckley Allen

- Partner (1998-Present)
- Associate (1988-1997)
- Legal Intern (1987-1988)

Honors & Awards

- Martindale-Hubbell® AV Peer Review Rating, Recipient

Charitable & Civic Involvement

- St. Michael's College, President's Medallion Club (1998-Present)
- Charlestown Recovery House, Inc., Member of the Board of Directors, (1997-Present)
- United Way Executive Leadership Committee (2001, 2002-2003)
- United Way Allocation Volunteer (1998, 2000)

Professional Affiliations

- American Bar Association
- American Bankruptcy Institute
- Boston Bar Association
- Massachusetts Bar Association

Bar Memberships

- The Commonwealth of Massachusetts, 1988
- United States District Court, Massachusetts, 1989

Latest News & Insight



